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From: , Debbie )

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 12:48 PM

To:" Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Debbie

Statement of Position Submitted

Name
" Debbie
. Email
dstubb101@gmail.com
Docket
E-100 Sub 190
Message
My commitment to protecting the environment is demonstrated by my purchase of solar panels. Since
the time of my purchase, it seems that Duke has been persistently trying to take away the benefits that

will protect my investment. Duke's greed is further adding to climate problems. Please, please, please
stop Duke from blocking alternative energy such as solar and wind energy.
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From: Jerry M Stubberfield

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 12:13 PM

To: Statements

Subject: - ‘ + Statement of Position Submitted by Jerry M Stubberfield

Statement of Position Submitted
Name

Jerry M Stubberfield

Email

jmstubb238@gmail.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

please do not allow Duke Energy to negatively impact solar energy production in North Carolina.
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From: Michael Mahan |

Sent: - Thursday, July 4, 2024 10:06 AM

To: . - Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Michael Mahan, P. E.

Statement of Position Submitted
Name |

Michael Mahan, P. E.

Email

mmahanws@gﬁail.com

Docket

E-100Sub180

Message

Please reconsider what your efforts to curtail residentiat and build additional gas fired plants will do to
emissions.
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From; Patrick Holland

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 8:27 AM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Patrick Holland

Statement of Position Submitted
Name

Patrick Holland

Email

RHOFWNC®@YAHOO.com

Dockt_at

E-100 Sub 180

Message

Please support Sharing Solar. Thank you.
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From: Richard Mearns |

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2624 4:03 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Richard Mearns

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Richard Mearns

Email

dick_mearns@bellsouth.net

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

Duke's current natural gas expansion plans will kill any chance of reaching their future emissions target!!
Please replace the majority of their natural gas expansion plans with renewables! Additionally, please
stop their blatant efforts to kill residential, commercial and government solar by making Net Metering
totally not economically feasible. Duke's plan to ultimately switch all these gas plants to hydrogen: a,
Demand a couple "proof of concept” plants immediately!!! b. Compare the cost of the additional

renewables, water and infrastructure required to operate these plants to the cost of producing the same
amount of electricity directly with renewables + storage.
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From: Laurie Gengenbach

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 2:08 PM

To: Statements

Subject: . Statement of Pasition Submitted by Laurie Gengenbach

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Laurie Gengenbach
Email
lagengen@gmail.com
Docket

E100 sub 190
Message

Electricity from solar and wind energy is so much more cost efficient than fossil fuels, once the
infrastructure is in place. The future is in renewables and consumers prefer clean energy. Plus, clean
energy is creating more and more jobs every day. Please craft policies that will hetp Duke Energy’s
customers to share in the costs and benefits of clean energy so that we all win. Scores of organizations
and businesses already support the proposal.
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From: Joshua England

Sent: . Friday, July 5, 2024 8:43 AM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Joshua England

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Joshua England

Email

joshcengland@gmail.com

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message N

Duke’s plan continues to insist on building more new natural gas plants than necessary, imposing
artificially low limits on new renewable connections, and failing to reach the state-mandated 70%

emissions reduction by 2030. Such a plan would of course lock in fossil fuel infrastructure and its
associated GHG emissions for several more decades to come.
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